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Chairman Joseph Hendrie
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
1717 H Street NW
Washington, D. C. 20555

Dear Chairman Hendrie:

This is a follow-up of our telephone conversation
of June 22, 1981, concerning your Early Warning System at the
Brunswick Nuclear Power Plant, Southport, North Carolina.

I believe that I explained to you in our conver-
sation that due to the evacuation route we now have to take,
we would not be going away from a disaster, but into the
center of it.

I believe that if the Nuclear Regulatory Commission
is so concerned about the health, safety, and welfare of the
citizens around the nuclear facility, they should look at
each situation individually and take the appropriate measures
that the particular situation calls for.

Thanking you in advance for the investigati, that

you said your department would make concerning our pro iem.S

Respectfully,

\e,
.

B. C. Thomas, Jr.
Mayor
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